Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 22 June 2023 10:44 AM

To: Bin Abdul Karim, Kaharudin; assignments; SUR

Cc: Seah, Andy; Yong, Patrick; A/L Valiganu @ Balan, Ghobi Kaundar; 'Seah, Ted"; ‘Work
Shop Estimate (SG)'

Subject: RE: Survey Instruction for 20/06/2023 (Tuesday)

Dear Sir/Madam,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SGU 245S on 19/06/2023.

We are pending for estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 10:14 AM

To: Bin Abdul Karim, Kaharudin <ak.kaharudin@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; assighments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>;
SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy®@Ilibertyinsurance.com.sg>; Yong, Patrick
<WengHongPatrick.Yong@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; A/L Valiganu @ Balan, Ghobi Kaundar
<valiganu.ghobi@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Survey Instruction for 20/06/2023 (Tuesday)

Dear Kaharudin,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 / Whatsapp call: 87813698 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Bin Abdul Karim, Kaharudin <ak.kaharudin@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 9:38 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Yong, Patrick
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<WengHongPatrick.Yong@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; A/L Valiganu @ Balan, Ghobi Kaundar

<valiganu.ghobi@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: Survey Instruction for 20/06/2023 (Tuesday)

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Kindly refer to the survey schedule for 20/06/2023

LKK Auto Consultants

S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Claimno. | TP'
Ex.

1 | Auto United SG | 13, Kaki Bukit Rd 4 #03-29. Bartley Biz 94279394/68441184 CMPY IVS23/0765 | GBL

2 | One Garage 8,Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #03-33 91188490 CMGK IVS23/1106 | SGL

Best regards,
Kaharudin
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